

USER MANUAL

© 2020 NMT Corporation Northern Micrographics



This page is intentionally left blank. Remove this text from the manual template if you want it completely blank.

Table of Contents

1.	Abc	out ProSeek	7
2.	Qui	ck Tips	9
3.	Nav	vigation Tabs	13
4.	Abc	out Collections	15
5.	Bro	wse	17
5.1	L	Browse	18
5.2	2	Browse Titles	18
5.3	3	Choosing a Collection to Browse	20
5.4	1	Categories for Filtering Browsing	22
5.5	5	Browse Results Display Options	25
5.6	5	Browse by Date	28
6.	Vie	wer	31
6.1	L	Viewer	32
6.2	2	Title Toolbar	32
6.3	3	Saving the Page URL	35
6.4	1	Viewer Toolbar	36
6.5	5	Display Tools: Zooming, Rotating and Moving	41
6.6	5	Copying Text Google Translate	45
6.7	7	Navigation Tools: Going to Search Term Hits and Pages	47
6.8	3	Moving to Documents Within A Search	49
6.9	Ð	Searching Within a Document	50
6.1	L O	Leaving the Viewer Tools	50
7.	Sea	rch	53
7.1	L	Search	54
7.2	2	Choosing a Collection to Search	56
7.3	3	Entering Search Terms	57
7.4	1	Setting Search Limits	61
7.5	5	Finalizing a Search	62
7.6	5	Search Results	62
7.7	7	Search Results Display Options	64
7.8	3	Search Filter Categories	65

Table of Contents

7.9	Navigating to Additonal Search Results	
7.10	Moving to Documents Within A Search	
7.11	Saving and Managing Searches	69
7.12	Searching Within a Document	
7.13	Starting a New Search	
7.14	Search Tips	
7.15	Wildcard Search	
8. Ma	ap Search	77
8.1	Map Search	
9. Pri	nt	81
9.1	Print	
10. Au	dio Files	87
10.1	Audio Files	
10.2	Audio Browsing	
10.3	Audio Searching	89
10.4	Audio Player from Browse Page	
10.5	Audio Player from Search Results Page	
10.6	Copying Audio Transcript	
11. Co	llaborative OCR Text Correction	97
11.1	Collaborative OCR Text Correction	
11.2	OCR Editing Process	
11.2.1		
11.2.2		
11.2.3		
11.3	OCR Text Correction Screen	
11.3.1		
11.3.2	/	
11.3.3 11.3.4	5 ()	
	Seek User Annotation Tool	
-		
12.1	ProSeek User Annotation Tool	
12.2	Add an Annotation	
12.3	Annotation Notification	112

Table of Contents

12.4	Viewing Current Notifications	
Index		115

This page is intentionally left blank. Remove this text from the manual template if you want it completely blank.

About ProSeek

1 About ProSeek

Welcome to ProSeek!

ProSeek lets you access and search digital collections online with your web browser.

You can:

- browse titles across collections
- search titles across collections
- view and read them
- print and email files
- cut and copy text to your computer's clipboard for later use
- make OCR corrections
- add content annotations

And if your library offers audio collections, you can browse, search, and listen to those files as well.

This document was designed to help you use the available ProSeek features.

Click on the links below or use the Table of Contents to the left to learn more about browsing, viewing, searching, printing and listening to your digital collections.

Please note: some features discussed within Help may not be available in your ProSeek version.

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual



2 Quick Tips

Quick Tips will provide an overview of some key aspects of your ProSeek program. Use the navigation menu to the left to locate specific program instructions.

- 1. Introduction to Browsing
- 2. Introduction to Searching 10
- 3. Filtering
- 4. Program Icons 11

Introduction to Browsing (return to top)

Browsing allows you to see information about the various documents in your library's collection(s).

- Select Browse from the available navigation tab
- Choose the <u>collection</u> 20 or collections you wish to view
- Click on the title's thumbnail or title text to open it to its first page in the Viewer 32.

Introduction to Searching (return to top)

ProSeek lets you search one collection, several collections or all the collections in your digital library. You can conduct a broad search or a more narrow search depending on your needs.

- Select Search from the available <u>navigation tab</u>
- Choose the <u>collection</u> ⁵⁶ or collections you wish to search
- Enter your <u>search terms</u> [57]
- Set your <u>search limit</u> 61
- Click search

Search Tips

ProSeek searches documents for words or phrases *by page*. In general, the best search results are generated by entering a *specific* search term, but you can enter as many words as you like. Visit the <u>Search Tips</u> 73 section of this Help file for additional information.

Filtering (return to top) 10

Filtering allows you to narrow the browse and search results by utilizing the object's metadata. Let's say you were looking for all the newspaper issues from a specific month. You can use <u>filter categories</u> to limit your results to just the issues published in the month of May (05).

01 (2447)	<u></u>
02 (2238)	
03 (2469)	
04 (2370)	
05 (2445)	
06 (2374)	
07 (2439)	
08 (2402)	
09 (2365)	
10 (2458)	- <u></u>

Program Icons (return to top)

Listed below are the various program icons and their specific use.

?	Displays ProSeek Help	ē	Creates a PDF file for all the pages added to the Print Bundle. Trash can will delete pages from the Print Bundle.
()	Displays object metadata		Returns you to the <u>Browse</u> ाक्षे module
ÔÔ	Return you to the <u>Search</u> ⁵⁴ module	Ē	Returns you to the <u>Browse By Date</u> [28] module
Θ	Retrieves the URL for the search results or specific object page.	\mathbb{Z}	Enables and disables use of thumbnails.
٩	Adjust the images brightness and contrast. Also can change color image to grayscale.	Þ	Add <u>Annotations</u> [110] for the selected area Not available for all users
ж	Text Clipping Tool. Reveals the OCR text from the selected area	Ų	Enables and disables receiving notifications of new annotations. <i>Not</i> <i>available for all users.</i>
\odot	Changes the search term highlight color	\bigcirc	Returns you to the <u>Map Search</u> ि7क्षे Module
+	Adds page(s) to the Print Bundle	۲	Quick preview of the title found during a content search

Print Entire Manual

Navigation Tabs

3 Navigation Tabs

The Navigation Tabs are located on ProSeek's home page. Clicking on these tabs will take you to the named section within ProSeek, whether it's to the Browse Titles page, the Browse by Date page, the Search page, Map Search, the About Collections page, or the Help section.

Browse Titles 📰 🛛 Browse By Date 🖮 🛛 Search 🖄 🛛 Map Search 🕥 🛛 About Collections 🗄 Help 🔅	Browse Titles 🚦	Browse By Date 🖻	Search 🕅	Map Search 🕤	About Collections	Help ⑦
---	-----------------	-------------------	----------	--------------	-------------------	--------

NOTE: some tabs may be hidden based on your ProSeek Configuration.

Click on the

Browse Titles tab when you want to browse the titles in the various collections available to you.

Browse By Date 28 tab when the materials you want to browse use a full publication date (year/month/date) in their metadata. These kinds of materials include newspapers, magazines, reports, etc.

Search 54 tab when you want to search one, several, or all the collections in your digital library.

Map Search Tell tab when you wish to locate materials by using a plot on a map.

<u>About Collections</u> 16 tab to read descriptions of and information about the collections available to you.

Help tab when you need help using ProSeek.

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

About Collections

4 About Collections

On this page, you'll find descriptions of and information about the various collections in your library.

Additionally, you'll be able to move directly to the **<u>Browse Titles</u>** page for any of the listed collections by clicking on the underlined collection title. And if there are subcollections in a collection, you can also click on that underlined name and be taken directly to its **<u>Browse Titles</u>** page.

City Directories	Callerda			
City Directories and	Collectio	ns		4
City Directories are o	ne of the most popular	choices for web pr	esentation. Your patron	s will love looking into the po
Hannibal				
Stone's Tri-Cour	<u>nty Directory</u>	Sub-C	Collections	
The Colored Dir	ectory			5
City Ordinances				
ProSeek makes it eas	y to display local ordin	ances or other pub	lic domain information	of interest to the community
Engineering Drawings				1
Foreign Language				
With full UTF8 suppo	rt, ProSeek can display	and allow your pa	trons to search in their	native languages.

 Browse
 Image: Second secon



5 Browse

5.1 Browse

Browsing allows you to see information about the various documents, images, and audio files within your library's collections. You can then open the titles to View and read them, to Listen so to them, to Search so them, or to Print so them.

Browse by Titles 18 and Browse by Date 28 are good places to start to familiarize yourself with the material in the library's collections, whether text, images or <u>audio</u> 88.

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

5.2 Browse Titles

The **Browse Titles** page displays the list of books, newspapers, photos, audio, etc. that make up the library's collection. This listing includes the titles of the materials, thumbnail images of the first pages of the materials as well as other information such as publication dates and authors.

From the Browse Titles page, you can open a title in the viewer or audio player by clicking on the title.

There are three major sections within the **Browse Titles** page. In Section 1, <u>Collection Choices</u> [20], you choose which collection(s) you wish to browse. In Section 2, <u>Browse Categories</u> [22], you choose categories to narrow the browse results. In Section 3, <u>Browse Results Display</u> [25], you can view your results and manage how those results are displayed.

Minnesota Newspapers,	Newspapers Sort By: Display Co	section 1:	Collection Choices	Start Ove
Filters 👫 🏌	Title 🗸 4 🗸	25 🗸	Titles 1 - 25 of 385 Page 1 of 16 Previo	ous <u>Next</u> Jump To Page: Go
Year published (70)	The American Presbylerian.	American Presbylerian.	The Succican Presbylerian.	Calebonia Argas EDIN
Month published (12)	And a second sec	And	The second	GLOBE CLOTHING STORE!
Day published (31)		and the second		THE OLD IF ALL DIVID OF THE ATT THE
Type of resource (1)				
Genre (2)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Volume (50)				MANY MANY AND A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIP
Issue (61)				with a second
Editio Section 2:	Contraction of the Party State			Todas
Browse Categories	American Presbyterian	American Presbyterian	American Presbyterian	Caledonia argus (Caledonia,
Subject-Topical (21)	Publication Date: January 7, 1869	Publication Date: January 14, 1869	Publication Date: January 21, 1869	Publication Date: December 1, 1888
Subject-Geographic (6)		Section 3: Brows		
Subject-Country (2)	Calidonu, Arpus amin	Calidonia Arges	hereinen The Argus.	The Argus
Subject-State (6)	GLOBE CLOTHING STORE !!		Version of the second s	
Subject-County (13)	The other of an and of Picks of Hamiltonia		Grang Sak!	STOP7
Subject-City (21)				BXE
Language (1)				
Publisher (50)			To him Start	
Place of Publication (32)	MAATS			The second secon

For titles that use a full publication date in their metadata (year/month/date), you may also Browse by Date 28. This is especially useful for newspapers and magazines, but may be available for other titles.

Browsing by Titles

To browse by titles, you must first <u>choose a collection or collections to browse</u> 20. After you've chosen a collection or collections, you can further refine your browsing by <u>choosing a category for filtering your browsing</u> 22. You can also manage how your results are displayed.

Viewing the Titles

Finally, you can click on the title's thumbnail or title to open it to its first page in the <u>Viewer 32</u>. If the title is an audio file, you will be taken to the <u>Audio Player 100</u> page.

 Browse
 Image: March and a constraint of the second sec

Print Entire Manual

5.3 Choosing a Collection to Browse

To browse, you must *first choose which collection or collections you want to browse*. On the **Browse Titles** page, you'll see a **Collections** field directly below the navigation tabs. Depending on how your ProSeek is set up, you'll either see the word "All" in the Collections field or the words "Please select." If the word "All" appears, then ProSeek will display all items in all collections. If the words "Please select" appear, then no collection or collections have been selected. In either case, you may still choose which collection(s) you want to browse.



- Click on the Collections field. A dropdown list will appear showing the default list.
 - If "All" is the default, all the collections will have check marks in the box to the left of the name. To de-select All collections, click anywhere in the All box in the dropdown menu.
 - If "Please select" is the default, no check boxes will appear as no collections have been chosen. To choose All collections, click anywhere in the All box in the dropdown menu.
- To choose a specific collection or several collections:
 - Click on the box to the left of the collection name in the dropdown list. A check mark will appear in the box. Continue to make your choices until all the collections you want to browse have been chosen. *NOTE: In some ProSeek applications, you will only be able to choose All collections or just one other collection, depending on how your ProSeek has been configured. When this occurs, no check box will appear before the collection names.*

Browse Titles 📰 Browse By Date 🖻 Search 🖄 Map Search 🔇	About Collections 🗄 Help 🕐	
Collections: All	-	Start Over
All Gity Directorie City Ordinances	tems Per Page:	Titles 1 - 25 of 483 Page 1 of 20 Previous Next Jump To Page:
 Year publish I Engineering Drawings Month publ I Foreign Language 		
Cay publish Government Documents Historic Speeches Magazines		
Venre (7) Minnesota Newspipers Volume (83) Newspapers		
 Isue (4) Organization Archives Postcards State and Local History 		
 > Author (8) ✓ UWL Steambort Photographs > Reporter (8) ✓ Wisconsin Public Radio 	vbert Street, St. Paul, Minn. Publication Date: 1908	03 French Garden, Como Park, S Publication Date: 1913 O
> Speaker (4) > Owner (22)		
> Funder (1)		
> Subject-Topical (41)		And the second s
> Subject-Geographic (6)	1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-	
Subject-Country (3) Subject-State (10)	C SALISS	
> Subject-County (19)		

 Click anywhere outside of the Collection drop down menu to finalize your Browse list.

Sub-Collections

In some cases, the collection you choose will have **sub-collections**. If that's the case, a Sub-Collection field will appear to the right of the main collection choice field. The default selection will be "All" but you may choose one of the listed sub-collections for browsing.

Browse Titles 📰 Bro	wse By Date	e 🗇 🛛 Se	arch 👸 Map Search	S About Collections	Help 🕥	
Collections: Newspape	rs			Sub-Collections:	All	Start Over
		Sort By:		Display Columns:	All	
Filters	X 18	Title	~	4 🗸	American Presbyterian La Crosse Tribune	Titles 1 - 6 of 6 🔯
> Year published (4)			The American Presbylerian.	Die American Preshuleria	Orangeburgh-Calboun Technical College	·
> Month published (3)		1		Bhe American Presbyleria	The College Eye	
> Day published (5)						
х т (4 CTER Many for the UP (of laters)

To choose a sub-collection

- 2. Click on the downward arrow on the right of the sub-collection field.
- 3. Place your cursor over the name of the sub-collection you want to browse
- 4. Click on your mouse to choose the sub-collection.

NOTE: The sub-collection option will only appear if you choose one collection and that collection has sub-collections. If you choose two or more collections in the main collection choice area, no sub-collection choices will be available, even if one or more of the chosen collections may have sub collections.

Choosing Different Collections

If you want to browse a different set of collections, you can reset your choices by click on the **Start Over** button at the far right of the Collection Choices section.



 Browse
 18
 Viewer
 32
 Search
 54
 Map
 Search
 78
 Print
 82
 Audio
 Files
 88
 1

 Text
 Correction
 98
 User
 Annotation
 110
 10
 10

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

5.4 Categories for Filtering Browsing

Browse Categories

You'll find the Browse Categories section of the Browse Titles page on the far left of the page, under the Collections field. In this section, you can filter your browse results list by using various categories. These categories may vary, depending on the collection you are browsing as well as the type of metadata collected.

Next to each category name, in parentheses, is a number. This number indicates how many documents may be found in that category. For example, if you choose the category "Month published", and the number 12 appears next to it, that means that there are 12 different types of resources in the collection you are browsing and you can browse using one of those types of resources as your filter. In this example, there are 12 months available for browsing.



To choose a category for filtering your browse searching,

- 1. Move your cursor to the category you would like to use as a filter.
- 2. Click on that name. A box appears with the category types that you may use for filtering your browse search.
- 3. Click on the category type you want to use as your filter. A check mark will appear in the box to the left of the name and the results of the filtering will appear automatically in the display area.

To de-select that category,

1. Click on the name of the category type. This deselects that filter and you will now see the box with all the category types for that category.

The filter header will allow you to enable/disable the filtering feature as well as how the category types are sorted.





Choosing Different Categories

If you want to filter with different categories, you can reset your choices by click on the Start Over button at the far right of the Collection Choices section.



 Browse
 Image: March Start
 Map Search 78
 Print 82
 Audio Files
 Ref

 Text Correction
 98
 User Annotation
 110

Print Entire Manual

5.5 Browse Results Display Options

The listing of your Browse Results are displayed on the Browse Titles page. The basic display of titles will be either as text or as thumbnail images. These titles will be organized in several columns on the page and sorted by one of four options. Depending on how your ProSeek had been set up, you may see all the results or some number of results per page. Many of these display options can be manipulated by you to help you find what you need.

You can manipulate how the results are displayed in several ways: You can (1) sort the results in different ways; (2) choose the number of columns of results to view; (3) see the number of results found and displayed; (4) move to other pages that list results (one page at a time or by jumping to a specific page); and you can (5) choose whether to view thumbnail or text images of the results.

The choices you make here will be displayed in the <u>Browse Results Display</u> area of the Browse Titles Page.



1. **Sort By:** You can sort your Browse results by title, author, publication date, or capture date (the date the material was digitized).



- A. Click the downward arrow next to the Sort By field. A dropdown menu appears.
- B. Move the cursor to the name of the type of sort you want: title, author, publication date, or capture date. The name will be highlighted in blue.
- C. Click the highlighted name to sort your results.

2. **Display Columns:** You can choose the number of columns in which your results will be displayed from 1 to 5 columns.



- A. Click the downward arrow next to the Display Column field. A dropdown menu appears.
- B. Move the cursor to the number of columns you would like to use for the results display. The number will be highlighted in blue.
- C. Click the highlighted number to make your choice of column numbers.

3. **Items Per Page:** You can choose the number of items to display within your browse results list.

Items Per Page:	50 🔻	
	25	1
	50	
	100	
	125	-71
that a	150	
CERA	200	1
Trada torong	225	
111	250	100
-	500	
100	C. MARTIN	- 333

- B. Click the downward arrow next to the Items Per Page field. A dropdown menu appears.
- C. Move the cursor to the number of items you would like to view in the results list. The number will be highlighted in blue.
- D. Click the highlighted number you wish to use.

4. **Number of Results Found and Displayed:** Next to the Items Per Page option, you'll see the word "Titles" followed by numbers or a range of numbers. This number lists the total number of results found as well as the number of results displayed on that particular Browse Titles page.

Thus, if your search yielded 5 results, this would be displayed: 1 - 5 of 5. If there are more results that can be displayed on one Browse Results page, you will see something like this: 1 - 25 of 103 or 26 - 50 of 103, depending on the maximum number of results your Browse Titles page is programmed to show.

 (\mathbf{i})



5. **Move to Other Pages of the Browse Results** If there are multiple pages of results, you will be able to move through the pages by clicking "Previous" or "Next," as appropriate or by typing in the page number of the results page you seek and clicking the "Go" box.

6. **Choose Thumbnails:** On the far right of the Display Choices section of the Browse Titles page is the button you can use to choose to view the text or thumbnail images within your results. Click on the Hide/Show Thumbnails icon to turn the thumbnails on or off.

Titles 1 - 100 of 385	Page 1 of 4	Previous	Next	Jump To Page:	Go	
						\checkmark

Once you've determined how you want the results to be displayed, you can then go to each of the titles and find more information about the title. You may notice this icon

located in the lower right corner of the title area.



© 2020 NMT Corporation

27

When you click on this icon, a pop-up window will appear and you will see the metadata associated for that title. To close that window, just click on the Close button.

Title	American Presbyterian
Volume	6
Issue	01
Collection	American Presbyterian
Owner	The ResCarta Foundation
Type of resource	e text
	e text

Viewing or Listening to a Title

To view one of the titles, simply click on the thumbnail or title to open it to its first page in the <u>Viewer</u> 32. If the title is an audio file, you will be taken to the <u>Audio</u> <u>Player</u> 30 page.

 Browse
 18
 Viewer
 32
 Search
 54
 Map
 Search
 78
 Print
 82
 Audio
 Files
 88
 1

 Text
 Correction
 98
 User
 Annotation
 110
 10
 10
 10

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

5.6 Browse by Date

Materials that use a full publication date (year/month/day) in their metadata may be browsed by date. These kinds of materials include serial publications such as newspapers and magazines.

- 1. Click on the Browse By Date tab
- 2. Select the collection(s) you wish to browse. Refer to <u>Choosing a Collection to</u> <u>Browse</u> 20 for instructions on how to select a collection.

- 3. Clicking on a year will reveal a twelve month calendar display. Dates for which there are materials will have text underlined and a white background on the calendar.
- 4. Clicking on the appropriate date to open your document to its first page in the Viewer 32.



5. Clicking on the Browse dates icon will return you to the Browse by Date results.



 Browse
 Image: March Start
 Map Search Start
 Print Start
 Audio Files

 Text Correction
 Image: Start Start
 Image: Start
 Image: Start
 Image: Start
 Image

Print Entire Manual



Viewer

6 Viewer

6.1 Viewer

ProSeek lets you view the various documents in your library's collection through its Viewer. The Viewer lets you

- control the display of the screen 36
- search the document you're viewing 50
- copy text to your clipboard 45
- move to the next document that has your Search term 49
- zoom in and out of the image to help you read and view the image [41]
- rotate the image you are viewing 41
- move the image on the screen 41
- go to specific pages through navigation tools 47
- print the images 82
- leave the Viewer to return to the browse or search pages 50

You can access these functions through the <u>Title</u> 32° and <u>Viewer</u> 36° toolbars. Your ProSeek configuration will determine their screen location (top or bottom).

Browse [18] | <u>Viewer</u> [32] | <u>Search</u> [54] | <u>Map Search</u> [78] | <u>Print</u> [82] | <u>Audio Files</u> [88] | Text Correction [98] | User Annotation [110]

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

6.2 Title Toolbar

From the **Title Toolbar**, you'll be able to personalize the screen as well as search the document you're viewing. You'll be able to turn thumbnails on and off, copy text to your clipboard and choose the color you prefer for highlighted text. Additionally, when you're searching, you'll be able to quickly move to the next document that contains your search term.

When you open the **Viewer** from either the <u>Browse by Titles</u> 18, <u>Browse by Date</u> 28 or <u>Search</u> 54 pages, you'll see the following toolbar:

II 🖻 🛍 🕲 🖬 🕐	Hannibal City Directory 1871 - 1872 v.1871 i.000 Pub. Date 1871	0	Hit 2 of 24	Θ	٩	\$	⇒	Ø	Search	Q
1 2 3 4 5 6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16

1	returns you to the <u>Browse Titles</u> ist		the number of hits your search has found in the current document
2	returns you to the <u>Browse By Date</u> ²⁸ area	10	click this icon to save the URL of the current page to your clipboard
3	returns you to the <u>Search Titles</u> area		adjust the brightness, contrast and bit-depth of the image
4	returns you to the <u>Map Search</u> area	12	reveals the <u>previous</u> (49) title from your Search Results
5	returns you to the <u>About Collections</u>	13	reveals the <u>next and</u> title from your Search Results
6	opens ProSeek Help		change the color of the search term highlight
7	the title of the document you are viewing		place to enter a new search term for just that document
8	allows you to view the Object Metadata	16	performs search of term entered only within this document

NOTE: some icons may only appear when you open the viewer from the Search page.

Hide or Show Thumbnails

Thumbnail images of each page of the document you open appear by default along the left side of the **Viewer.** The thumbnail of the page you're viewing is outlined with a gray border. There is a hide/show thumbnail bar between the thumbnails and the page viewer. Clicking anywhere in this bar will hide or show thumbnails.



Saving the URL of the Page You're Viewing

You can save the URL of any page you are viewing to your clipboard for future use. This URL can be used to

return you directly to the page currently displayed in the viewer.

- 1. Click on the URL link icon en on the Title Toolbar in the viewer. A pop-up screen will open with the unique URL associated with this page.
- 2. Clicking the **Copy to Clipboard** button captures the URL text so it can be pasted as text into another document/email, etc.
- 3. Click the **Close** button to return to the Viewer.

https://box4.nmtvault.com/ProSeek6/jsp/PsImageViewer.jsp?doc_id=d1a95d01-3aa8-43cb-9c3e- 09307c28cd7b%2Frescarta%2FHF000001%2F00000002&pg_seq=13
Copy to Clipboard Close

Adjusting Image Brightness/Contrast/Grayscale

Brightness: 0 🗸	٦
Contrast: 0 🗸	
Grayscale 🗌	
Reset Close	

When selecting the sun icon, a pop-up window will appear allowing you to adjust the images brightness and contrast levels so it may be easier to view/read. It also allows you to convert a color image into grayscale. These adjustments does not modify the original image.

Changing the Highlighting Color

When you want to change the color that ProSeek uses to highlight search term hits:



1. Click on the Paint Board Icon on the Title Toolbar in the **Viewer**. A range of colors from which you can choose will appear.

2. Click on the color you want. The page you are viewing will automatically update to that color.

Searching within the Document Being Viewed

Whether you've opened a document via <u>Browse By Titles</u> 18, <u>Browse By Date</u>, 28 or by a <u>Search</u> 54, you can always search just within that document while you are viewing it.

- 1. Type your search term in the search box located in the upper right corner of the Title Toolbar.
- 2. Hit enter or click the search icon $(\begin{subarray}{c} \end{subarray})$, located to the right of the search box.



NOTE: When you search within the document you are viewing, the hit number and total number of hits displayed refer to the hits found in the current search, even if you originally opened the document via a search using other search terms. To return

to your most recent collection search results, click , <u>Return to current search</u> <u>list</u> 50, on the <u>Viewer Toolbar</u> 36 on the Viewer page.

Browse 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

6.3 Saving the Page URL

You can save the URL of any page you are viewing to your clipboard for future use. This URL can be used to return you directly to the page currently displayed in the Viewer.

- 1. Click on the URL link icon and the <u>Title Toolbar</u> and the viewer. A pop-up screen will open with the unique URL associated with this page.
- 2. Clicking the **Copy to Clipboard** button captures the URL text so it can be pasted as text into another document/email, etc.
- 3. Click the **Close** button to return to the Viewer.

https://box4.nmtvault.com/ProSeek6/jsp/PsImageViewer.jsp?doc_id=d1a95d01-3aa8-43cb-9c3e- 09307c28cd7b%2Frescarta%2FHF000001%2F00000002&pg_seq=13	
Copy to Clipboard Close	

 Browse
 Itel Viewer
 Search
 Map Search
 Print
 Audio Files
 Bit

 Text Correction
 Search
 <

Print Entire Manual

The **Viewer Toolbar** (which may appear on the top or the bottom of the Viewer page, depending on your ProSeek's configuration) provides the display (*zooming, rotating, and moving the image*) and navigation tools (*moving through pages and moving through search term hits*) you'll need to read the title you've opened. You'll also find tools that will let you print pages, view the metadata of the title you're viewing, and direct you back to the Browse Titles 18, Browse by Date 28, Search 54 and Map Search 78 pages.



Display Tools

ProSeek's Viewer lets you manipulate page images for easier viewing. With these tools, you can zoom, rotate, and move the image you're viewing.

Zooming

There are several different ways to zoom in and out of an image.

Zoom Icons	Ð	Θ

To make text and images appear larger, click on the **Zoom in** icon: Continue clicking until the image is the size you want.

To make text and images appear smaller, click on the **Zoom out** icon:

Ontinue clicking until the image is the size you want.

Pan Tool 🕘

Double click the Pan Tool (hand) cursor to make text and images appear larger. Continue double clicking until the image is the size you want.

NOTE: The Pan Tool is the default cursor in the image; you do not necessarily have to click on the icon to use this tool.

Fit to Width or Fit to Height

To resize the image to fit the width of your viewer window, click on the **Fit to Width** icon:
To resize the image to fit the height of your viewer window, click on the **Fit to Height** icon:

Page Magnification Menu

To Increase or decrease the size of the image by a percentage of the size of the original source material, use the page magnification drop down menu.

1. Click on the arrow to the right of the page magnification size field. This will bring up a range of percentages from which to choose.

2. Click the appropriate percentage.



Rotating

Sometimes the image you are viewing is not in the appropriate position for viewing. To remedy this just

- click on the Rotate Counter Clockwise button 💟 to rotate the image counterclockwise 90 degrees. Continue clicking the icon until you arrive at the appropriate view.
- click on the Rotate Clockwise button it to rotate the image clockwise 90 degrees. Continue clicking the icon until you arrive at the appropriate view.

Moving the Image

There may be times when you need to move the image on the screen to focus in on a specific part of the image. To do this,

1. Move your cursor over the image to be moved, making sure the Pan Tool cursor appears.

2. Click and hold your left mouse button and drag the cursor to move the image. You'll notice that the cursor changes to this cursor

when you are allowed to move the image

NOTE: When you use any of the display tools mentioned above, the new zoom level or page view will remain in effect for all pages in the current document unless you change the zoom level or rotate the page back to the its original orientation. When you access a new document, the view is automatically reset.

Navigation Tools

Whether you opened your document from <u>Browse Titles</u> [18], <u>Browse By Date</u>, [28] or from a page of <u>Search Results</u> [62], ProSeek's viewer lets you navigate through the material using the navigation tools found on the Viewer Toolbar.

Going to Search Term Hits

When you've opened an image through the <u>Search Results</u> [62] page or when you've searched within the document you are viewing, the search term hits will be highlighted in color. While the default color is yellow, you can change the color with Change Highlighting Color tool located on the <u>Title Toolbar</u> [32].

Additionally, when you've opened an image through a search process, View Hit icons on the Viewer Toolbar will be available for your use.

To view the Next Hit, click the Next Hit icon:

To view the Previous Hit, click the Previous Hit icon: $\boxed{\odot}$

To view a hit on a specific page in the material, click the arrow to the right of the page number in the Select Hit Page field and choose a page from the drop down list, scrolling up and down the numbers as appropriate. NOTE: Only pages with hits from your search will appear on this list.

some to this conclus awful grief-	sion—you	ul relief.
an earnestness	0002	hear this
maiden drum underneath my stu	0003	arful tum-
te-tum. ave a celebration w	0004	day comes,
and she ought to be profici	0005	a deedle-
dee. wel Scott Mines, in		ing People.
000	0003	V D K
ents in this library a	-	ential and for use

Select Hit Page dropdown

Going to Pages

K To to to the first page within that title, click the **First Page** icon

To go to the last page within that title, click the Last Page icon

<

To go to the previous page within that title, click the Previous Page icon



To go to the next page within that title, click the **Next Page** icon

To go to a specific page in the material, click the arrow to the right of the page number in the Select Page field and choose a page from the drop down list, scrolling up and down the numbers as appropriate.

as my f. this		0003	ar ro	tient nt of llars. d at l	the An her b
um- nes, dle-	enoug matte knew	0005		el the leation he sta	e del on or ate of
ple.		0007		plish	ed.
к	<	0003	~	>	ы

To go to a specific page in the document by clicking on a thumbnail, click on the thumbnail of the page you want to view.



Other Tools

Use the following icons to:

Selecting this icon will allow you to print [82] pages from any object.

Selecting this icon will allow you to browse other titles. You will be leaving ProSeek's Viewer.

Selecting this icon will allow you to browse titles by date. You will be leaving ProSeek's Viewer.

Selecting this icon will allow you to view titles in you current search list or to start a new search. You will be leaving ProSeek's Viewer.

Selecting this icon will allow you to locate titles using a map. You will be leaving ProSeek's Viewer.

Add an Annotation (not available in all ProSeek configurations)

Annotation Notification (112) (not available in all ProSeek configurations)

View Help

Browse [18] | <u>Viewer</u> [32] | <u>Search</u> [54] | <u>Map Search</u> [78] | <u>Print</u> [82] | <u>Audio Files</u> [88] | <u>Text Correction</u> [98] | <u>User Annotation</u> [10]

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

6.5 Display Tools: Zooming, Rotating and Moving

The Display Tools icons are found on the <u>Viewer Toolbar</u> (36). With these tools, you can zoom in on an image, rotate an image, and move the image on the screen.

29.57% 🗸

Moving the Image

There may be times when you need to move the image on the screen to focus in on a specific part of the image. To do this,

- 1. By default, ProSeek is ready to use the Pan Tool.
- Move your cursor over the image to be moved, making sure the Pan Tool hand appears over page display. If not, then click the Pan Tool icon from within the Viewer toolbar.
- 3. Click and hold your left mouse button and drag the cursor to move the image. You'll notice that the cursor of an open hand will change to a close hand/fist when you move the image around the screen.

Copying Text / Text Clipping Tool

ProSeek lets you highlight a portion of the age and copy text to your clipboard for future use.

1. Click the Text Clipping icon in the Title Toolbar in the Viewer. When you move your cursor away from the Text Clipping icon, you will see a cross hair cursor + rather than the normal hand cursor. This indicates that the copy function is working.



- 2. Move the cross hair cursor to a corner of the text you wish to copy.
- 3. Click and drag the cross hair cursor to the end of the text you wish to copy. *NOTE: This is the same procedure you would use to copy text in word processing and other programs. The text you select is highlighted in blue.*

HALLOCK & HAWLEY'S CITY DIRECTORY. 17

and best business men. They have the entire confidence of the community.

The First National Bank of Hannibal. A. J. Stillwell, President; Wm. T. Jackson, Cashier; W. E. Forman, Assistant Cashier. Capital \$100,000.

The Farmers' and Merchants' Bank. Capital, \$200,000 (\$50,000 paid up). Has been organized about four years. Geo A. Hawes, President; A. R. Levering, Cashier; Jesse M. Armstrong, Assistant Cashier. This is a safe and wellmanaged institution; its officers gentlemen of the highest character, and of undoubted financial ability.

- 4. Release the cursor. A pop-up screen will open with the text you selected.
- Clicking the Copy to Clipboard button captures the text so it can be pasted as text into another document/email, etc.
- 6. Click the **Close** button to return to the Viewer.

and best	business m	en. They ha	ave the			
the commu	nity.					
The First	National	Bank of Han	nnibal.			
President	; Wm. T. J	ackson, Cas	shier;			
Assistant	Cashier.	Capital \$10	30,000.			
The Farme	rs' and Me	rchants' Ba	ank.			
(\$50,000	paid up).	Has been or	ganized			
Geo A. Ha	wes, Presi	dent; A. R.	. Levering,			
Armstrong	, Assistan	t Cashier.				
	BD A					
	🖻 🕅 Goo	gle Translate	Copy to C	lipboard	Close	

NOTE: Clicking on the Google Translate button will transfer the captured text to the Google Translate website for translation.

Zooming

There are several different ways to zoom in and out of an image.

Zoom Icons 🛞 Θ

To make text and images appear larger, click on the **Zoom in** icon:

To make text and images appear smaller, click on the **Zoom out** icon:



Continue clicking until the image is the size you want.

Pan Tool 🕘

Double-click on the image to make text and images appear larger. Continue double-clicking until the image is the size you want.

NOTE: The Pan Tool is the default cursor in the image; you do not necessarily have to click on the icon to use this tool.

Fit to Width or Fit to Height

To resize the image to fit the width of your screen, click on the **Fit to Width** icon:

To resize the image to fit the height of your screen, click on the **Fit to Height** icon:

Page Magnification Menu

To Increase or decrease the size of the image by a percentage of the size of the original source material, use the page magnification drop down menu.

1. Click on the arrow to the right of the page magnification size field. This will bring up a range of percentages from which to choose.

2. Click the appropriate percentage.



Rotating

Sometimes the image you are viewing is not in the appropriate position for viewing accurately. To remedy this just

- click on the Rotate Counter Clockwise button it to rotate the image counterclockwise 90 degrees. Continue clicking the icon until you arrive at the appropriate view.
- click on the Rotate Clockwise button it to rotate the image clockwise 90 degrees. Continue clicking the icon until you arrive at the appropriate view.

NOTE: When you use any of the display tools mentioned above, the new zoom level or page view will remain in effect for all pages in the current document unless you change the zoom level or rotate the page back to the its original orientation. **When you access a new document, the view is automatically reset.**

 Browse
 Image: March Start
 Map Search 78
 Print 82
 Audio Files 88

 Text Correction
 98
 User Annotation
 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

6.6 Copying Text | Google Translate

ProSeek lets you highlight and copy text to your clipboard for future use.



- 2. Move the cross-hair cursor to a corner of the text you wish to copy.
- 3. Click and drag the cross hair cursor to the end of the text you wish to copy. *NOTE: This is the same procedure you would use to copy text in word processing and other programs. The text you select is highlighted in blue.*

HALLOCK & HAWLEY'S CITY DIRECTORY. 17

and best business men. They have the entire confidence of the community.

The First National Bank of Hannibal. A. J. Stillwell, President; Wm. T. Jackson, Cashier; W. E. Forman, Assistant Cashier. Capital \$100,000.

The Farmers' and Merchants' Bank. Capital, \$200,000 (\$50,000 paid up). Has been organized about four years. Geo A. Hawes, President; A. R. Levering, Cashier; Jesse M. Armstrong, Assistant Cashier. This is a safe and wellmanaged institution; its officers gentlemen of the highest character, and of undoubted financial ability.

- 4. Release the cursor. A pop-up screen will open with the text you selected highlighted.
- 5. Clicking the **Copy to Clipboard** button captures the highlighted text so it can be pasted as text into another document/email, etc.
- Clicking the Google Translate button from the bottom of this window will transfer this text to the Google Translate website.
- 7. Click the **Close** button to return to the Viewer.

and best business mer the community.	. They have	ave the		
The First National Ba	nk of Ha	nnibal.		
President; Wm. T. Jac	-			
Assistant Cashier. Ca				
The Farmers' and Merc				
(\$50,000 paid up). Ha		-		
Geo A. Hawes, Preside Armstrong, Assistant	-	. Levering,		
🗳 Googl	e Translate	Copy to Clipb	oard Close	

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

6.7 Navigation Tools: Going to Search Term Hits and Pages

Going to Search Term Hits and Pages

Whether you opened your document from <u>Browse by Titles</u> 18, <u>Browse By Date</u>, 28 or from a page of <u>Search Results</u> 2, ProSeek's viewer lets you navigate through the material using the navigation tools found on the <u>Viewer Toolbar</u> 3. With these tools, you can go to search term hits or go to the pages of your document.



Going to Search Term Hits

When you've opened an image through the <u>Search Results</u> $\begin{bmatrix} 62 \end{bmatrix}$ page or when you've searched within the document you are viewing, the search term hits will be highlighted in color. While the default color is yellow, you can change the color with Change Highlighting Color tool located on the <u>Title Toolbar</u> $\begin{bmatrix} 32 \\ 32 \end{bmatrix}$.

Additionally, when you've opened an image through a search process, View Hit icons on the Viewer Toolbar will be available for your use.

To view the Next Hit, click the Next Hit icon: 🕑

To view the Previous Hit, click the Previous Hit icon:

To view a hit on a specific page in the material, click the arrow to the right of the page number in the Select Hit Page field and choose a page from the drop down list, scrolling up and down the numbers as appropriate. NOTE: Only pages with hits from your search will appear on this list.

awful grief- elcome teedle-teed		_	ul relief.		
an earnestness	0002		hear this arful tum- day comes, a deedle-		
maiden drum underneath my stu	0003				
te-tum. ave a celebration w	0004				
and she	0005				
ought to be profici dee.	0006				
vel Scott Mines, in	8000	0008 ing Peop			
000	0003	*	\odot	к	
ents in this library a	ire confi	dentia	and	for use	

Select Hit Page dropdown

Going to Pages



K To to to the first page within that title, click the **First Page** icon

To go to the last page within that title, click the Last Page icon

<

To go to the previous page within that title, click the Previous Page icon



To go to the next page within that title, click the **Next Page** icon

To go to a specific page in the material, click the arrow to the right of the page number in the Select Page field and choose a page from the drop down list, scrolling up and down the numbers as appropriate.

my f.	duced one h when	0001 0002 0003		tient nt of llars. d at	the An
um-	count	0004		's re	eceip e del
nes, dle-	matte knew Par			icatio he sta e weg	ate of
ple.	work	0008		plish	ed.
1<	<	0003	*	>	>1

Select Page Dropdown

You can also navigate to a specific page in the document by clicking on the appropriate thumbnail, click on the thumbnail in the left panel.



Browse ा8 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

6.8 Moving to Documents Within A Search

When you conduct a search and open a document in the <u>Viewer</u> 32, ProSeek lets you move to the next and previous document that contains your search term without returning to the search results list.

NOTE: Once you search within a document, you lose your original multi-document search and the Previous and Next Search Documents will no longer work. You will need to return to your search list by clicking on the Return to the current search list icon icon located on the <u>Viewer Toolbar</u>.

 Browse
 Itel Sector
 Itel Sector



Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

6.9 Searching Within a Document

Whether you've opened a document via <u>Browse by Titles</u> 18, <u>Browse By Date</u>, 28 or by a <u>Search</u> 54, you can always search that document while you are viewing it. The tools for this are located on the <u>Title Toolbar</u> 32 of ProSeek's Viewer.

- 1. Type your search term in the search box located in the upper right corner of the Title Toolbar.
- 2. Hit enter or click the search icon , located to the right of the search box.



NOTE: When you search within the document you are viewing, the hit number and total number of hits displayed refer to the hits *found in the current search*, even if you originally opened the document via a search using other search

terms. To return to your most recent collection search results, click [10], to return to the current search list on the <u>Viewer Toolbar</u> (36) on the Viewer page.

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

6.10 Leaving the Viewer Tools

The icons for the tools that let you leave the Viewer are found on the <u>Viewer</u> <u>Toolbar</u> (36). Once you've finished examining a document, you have four options to leave ProSeek's viewer:

Selecting this icon will allow you to browse with other titles.



Selecting this icon will allow you to browse titles by date 28.

Selecting this icon will allow you to view titles in you current search list or to start a new <u>search</u>.

Selecting this icon will allow you to locate titles using a map 78.

Browse ाधे | <u>Viewer अर्थ</u> | <u>Search जिमे | Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

This page is intentionally left blank. Remove this text from the manual template if you want it completely blank.



7 Search

7.1 Search

ProSeek lets you search one collection, several collections or all the collections in your digital library, including audio files. You can conduct a broad search or a more narrow search depending on your needs. Additionally, you can save and manage your searches. Generally, you'll follow two steps when you conduct a search. To maximize the effectiveness of your searches, review ProSeek's <u>Search Tips</u> 73.

When you first come to the Search page, you'll see this screen:

PrmSeek					
Browse Titles	🗄 Browse By Date 🛗 Search 前 Map Search 🕲 About Collections 註 Help ②				
Collections: Search for	All 1 v 2 in All 3 v Search Add Search Term 4	earch Start Over			
Pro Seek [°]	All documents in this library are confidential and for use as reference material only. ProSeek [®] Ver. 6.178 ResCarta [®] Ver. V6_0 © NMT Corporation 2020	Log l			

From this screen, you can

- 1. choose the collection or collections you want to search
- 2. <u>enter your search terms</u> 57
- 3. set your search limit
- 4. finalize the search for the terms you've entered
- 5. save and manage your searches
- 6. start a new search 73

After you click the Search button (#4 in the image above), your <u>search results</u> will be displayed. Once displayed, you will have a number of format and display choices. From the search results screen, you can:

Pr m See	ĸ	Library Hours M-F 9-9 Sat 9-2 Sun Closed
rowse Titles 📰 🛛 Browse	By Date 🗎 Search 🕅 Map Search 🕥 About Collections 🗄 Help 🕐	
Collections: All	▼	7 🖘 Save / Manage Search Start Over
earch for smith	in All V Search Add Search Term	
Filters	1 Search for "smith" in all Titles 1 - 100 of 409 Page \$1 X Sort By: Relevan 3 V Display Colur 4 4 V Items Per Pt 5 100 V	1 of 5 Previous <u>Next</u> Jump To Page: 6
 Year published (77) Month published (12) Day published (31) Type of resource (2) Genre (5) Volume (82) Issue (63) Edition (1) Author (5) Speaker (1) 	Formar & Merchanis Bank Tite Ramid Refamil Bank Data Strain Strain The Ramid Refamil Bank Data Strain Strain HANNIBAL TRUST CO. The at the first Millin Ander The House Con Astronom MILLER & WORLEY MILLER & WORLEY	The second secon
 > Owner (12) > Subject-Topical (33) > Subject-Geographic (6) > Subject-Country (2) > Subject-State (10) > Subject-County (18) 	Verderstafter in Aussissen ander	A same di anti danta da anti danta danta danta danta da anti danta danta danta danta danta danta danta danta da BARK STANDARD PRINTING CO. STANDARD PRINTING CO. Standard Standard S

- 1. see the number of hits your search has found and how many are displayed on your screen
- 2. narrow your search by using <u>Search Filter Categories</u>
- 3. choose how you want the results sorted 64
- 4. choose the number of columns to be used when displaying the results [64]
- 5. determine how many titles will be displayed on each search results list
- 6. choose whether to show the thumbnail images or text images of your results [64]
- 7. copy the URL of your search
- 8. click on a title or thumbnail to open the title [62]. The title opens in the Viewer 32 to the page containing the most relevant matches to your search terms
- 9. Navigate to a different page 68 of search results

To listen to an audio file, see <u>Audio Player</u> [93].

To maximize the effectiveness of your searches, review **ProSeek's** Search Tips 73.

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

7.2 Choosing a Collection to Search

Generally, the ProSeek Search function starts with *All Collections* as the default search, but you can choose one collection or several by using the Collections dropdown list. In some cases, depending how your ProSeek is configured, you may be only able to search one collection at a time.

- Click on the Collections field. A drop-down list will appear showing the default list of All collections. If "All" was the default, all the collections will have check marks chosen. To choose All collections, click anywhere in the All box in the drop-down menu.
- To choose a specific collection or several collections, click on the box to the left of the collection name in the drop-down list. A check mark will appear in the box. Continue to make your choices until all the collections you want to browse have been chosen.

NOTE: In some ProSeek applications, you will only be able to choose All collections or just one other collection, depending on how your ProSeek is configured. When this occurs, no check box will appear before the collection names.

3. Click on the word "close" in the bottom right corner of the drop-down list or anywhere outside the drop-down box to finalize your collection choices and close the list.

Browse Titles	1F	Browse By Date 🖻	Search ở	ā M	ap Search 🕤	About		
Collections:	All			81000K		•		
Search for	_	ity Directories						
		ity Ordinances						
		Engineering Drawings						
	1.	oreign Language overnment Documents						
		istoric Speeches						
		lagazines						
		linnesota Newspapers						
		ewspapers						
	_	rganization Archives						
	P	ostcards						
	St St	tate and Local History						
	۷V	WL Steamboat Photograp	hs					
	W N	/isconsin Public Radio						
						close 🔻		

Choosing Different Collections to Search

If you want to search a different set of collections, you can reset your choices by click on the Start Over button at the far right of the Collection Choices section.

Browse Titles 📰 🛛 Browse By Date 🗎	Search 🕅 Map Search 🔇 About Collections 🗄 Help 🤊		
Collections: All	•	Save / Manage Search	Start Over

Browse 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

7.3 Entering Search Terms

Searching for a specific word or words is easy in ProSeek. You choose the collection or collections you want to search, type in your search term, narrow your search as appropriate, and then complete your search. The specific instructions for this are found on this page.

NOTE: ProSeek uses an auto complete feature to provide potential matches for the term you are typing. For example, if you're searching the term "fairview," as you type that term, options will appear in a dropdown menu from which you can choose:



Searching with a Single Term or Phrase

To enter the search term or phrase, you

- 1. Choose the collection or collections you want to search.
- 2. Type in your search term in the **Search for** field.
- 3. Identify any search limits you would like placed upon the search.
 - a. Click on the downward arrow in the space next to your search term to open the drop-down menu
 - b. Move your cursor to the option you would like
 - c. Click on the highlighted option.
- 4. Click on the Search button to get the <u>Search Results</u> 62.

Pr	Seek [°]					Library Hours M-F 9-9 Sat 9-2 Sun Closed
Browse Titles	F Browse By Date 📋 Search 前	Map Search 🕤	About Collections	E: Help 🕐		
Collections:	City Directories		→ 1		Save / Manage Search	Start Over
Search for	fair	in Content	✓ Search	Add Search Term		
	2	3	4			
Law m		man and a second	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~		

Searching for Several Terms

You may also add search terms to your search. Before you click on the Search button to complete the search,

1. Click on the **Add Search Term** button. An empty text field will appear as well as additional options to set any search limits.

- 2. Type in your additional search term in that field.
- Choose one of the search Boolean options: "And," "Or," "Not," and "Near".
 a. Place your cursor over the circular field next to the option you would like
 - b. Click to select that option.
- 4. Choose any search limit options from the drop-down menu.
 - a. Click on the downward arrow next to your new search term to open the drop-down menu
 - b. Move your cursor to the option you would like
 - c. Click on the highlighted option.
- 5. Click on the Search button to get the <u>Search Results</u> 62.

Browse Titles	📰 Browse By Date 🗎 Search 🖄 Map	p Search 🕤 🛛 A	bout Collections	E: Help 🕐		
Collections:	City Directories		•		Save / Manage Search	Start Over
Search for	fair in ● And ○ Or ○ Not ○ Near 3	Content	~			
Search for		All 4	Search	Add Search Term	Remove Search Term	
		~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~			

You may enter up to five (5) search terms for each of your searches.

To remove a search term,

• Click on the Remove Search Term button for each of the terms you've entered.

Search	Add Search Term	Remove Search Term

Starting a New Search

To start a completely new search,

• Click on the Start Over button located to the far right of the search screen.

Browse Titles	📰 🗄 Browse By Date 🖻	Search 🕅 Map Search 🕥	About Collections	E: Help 🕐		
Collections:	City Directories		•		Save / Manage Search	Start Over
Search for	fair	in Content	✓ Search	Add Search Term		
			~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	······································		

### **Obtaining Search Results**

To get your search results, whether you use one term or 5,

• Click on the Search button to the right of the search term you entered.

59

Browse Titles	📰 Browse By Date 🖻 Search 🕅	Map Search 🕤	About Collection	s E: Help 곗
Collections:	City Directories		<b>•</b>	
Search for	fair	in Content	✓ Search	Add Search Term
	an a su anna a' sann an anna an sa -			

### Searching a Date Range

When you want to limit your search by a date range (chosen from the Search Limit Options drop down menu next to where you enter your search term. You must choose the Date Range search limit <u>before</u> entering your date information. Click search once the date range has been entered. All dates must be entered so they begin with the four-digit year date (YYYY) followed by the 2-digit month (MM) and, if appropriate, the two-digit day (DD), all separated by a dash. The 4-digit year date may be used alone as well. Again, the allowable formats are

YYYY	2000
YYYY-MM	2000-05
YYYY-MM-DD	2000-05-05

NOTE: The month and day must be two digits, using 0 as a filler when appropriate.

Pr	Seek			Library Hours M-F 9-9 Sat 9-2 Sun Closed
Browse Titles	📰 Browse By Date 🗎 Search 🏟 Map Search 🕥 /	About Collections 🗄 Help ⑦	2	
Collections:	City Directories	•	Save / Manage Search	Start Over
From date	1870 to date 1910-05-05 in Date Range	Search Add Search Term		
L	man and a second and a second s			

To maximize the effectiveness of your searches, review ProSeek's Search Tips 73.

 Browse
 Image: March Sector Sector

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

# 7.4 Setting Search Limits

You can narrow your search results by limiting to which metadata fields that will be used to perform the search.

1. Locate the Set Search Limits field on the Search page.

Browse Titles	æ	Browse By Date	Search 🕅	Map Search 🕤	About Collection	s E: Help 🕐		
Collections:	All			-	•		Save / Manage Search	Start Over
Search for				in All	✓ Search	Add Search Term		
h	~~	man man		mm.	m m		my man	

2. Click the downward arrow to the right of the field. A drop-down menu will appear listing the different categories that can be used to narrow your search.

As you'll see, you can narrow your search to full Content or just the title or dates or author or any of the other options presented in this list.

Browse Titles	F	Browse By Date  🖻	Search 🖄	Ma	p Search 🕤	About	Collections
Collections:	All					•	
Search for				in	All	~	Search
					All Content Title Abstract Alternative titl Language Author Photographer Publisher Place of Publis Date Publishe Capture Date Subject-Topic Subject-State	cation d al try	
					Subject-Coun Subject-City Note	ty	
ProSeek			All documents i ProSeek		Funder Owner 6.178 ResCarta [®] Ve	+	e as reference m

 Browse
 Image: Second secon

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

# 7.5 Finalizing a Search

When you are ready to finalize your search, click on the Search button on the Search page:

Collections:	City Directories		•	
Search for	fair	in Content	✓ Search	Add Search Term

This will bring up your search results using the <u>collection</u> and <u>display options</u>  $\begin{bmatrix} 64 \end{bmatrix}$  you've chosen.

To view a title from the search results,

• Click the title or the thumbnail. The document opens in the <u>Viewer</u> to the page containing the most relevant matches to your search terms.

To listen to a file, see <u>Audio Player 93</u>.

 Browse
 18
 Viewer
 32
 Search
 54
 Map Search
 78
 Print
 82
 Audio Files
 88
 1

 Text
 Correction
 98
 User
 Annotation
 110
 10

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### 7.6 Search Results

Once you've <u>completed a search</u>, provides a list of documents found in your most recent search. Additionally, on the right side of the screen, the page displays the search term, the total number of search results, and the number of results being displayed on the current page.

By default, the Search results are displayed in order of relevancy. To change this

- 1. Click on the downward arrow in the **Sort By** field located on the left of the screen, above the results list. A drop-down menu of sorting options will appear.
- 2. Click on your choice of sorting options. The list will resort itself.

You may also change the number of Display Columns or the number of Items displayed on this page.

- 1. Click on the downward arrow in the **Display Columns** or **Items Per Page** field.
- 2. Click on the number of columns/items you would like displayed. The page will reorganize itself.

You may also filter your search results using the Search Filter Categories 65.

To view a document:

1. Click on the thumbnail image or title text to open the object. The document opens in the <u>Viewer</u> to the page containing the most relevant matches to your search terms.



To listen to a file, see <u>Audio Player</u> 93.

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

# 7.7 Search Results Display Options

Before you start your search as well as on the Search Results page, you can manage how to display your results. You can choose how to sort your results, the number of columns you'd like displayed with your results, and if you want to view thumbnail images or text images of your results.

You may also choose some display options either before or after you complete your search:

Collections: All		-		GD	Save / Manage Search	Start Over
Search for smith	in All	♥ Search	Add Search Term			
			h for "smith" in all Titles 1 -	100 of 409 Page 1 of 5 P	revious Next Jump To Page	
Filters 🕴 🏌		Display Columns: 4 💙	tems Per Page: 100 💙			12
Year published (77)	Relevance Title			Fluent Frend Base (1)	1 eee	b 2
Month published (12)	Author	3	100	ACTION ALTERNATION	TAIMERS & MERCHANTS AN Direct of Long Date	- 2
Day published (31)	Publication Date	4	123	Real and Annual State		a a
Type of resource (2)	Date Captured	5	150	SPULTVILLE-	THE REAL RECEIPTION OF THE PERSON OF THE PER	0 84
Genre (5)	HANNIBAL TREET CO.	199	225	and the lot of	Hannibal Trust C	LOTH
Volume (82)	The set for facts with Anna The relation from Annatolia	12. 12	250 500	al Bolus Mile Bos	The Road Are Desired	8
Issue (63)	MILLER & WORLEY	SELLECTION WORK	500	AND A COLOR	Batabirease Brug (	
Edition (1)	🚍 BRY GOODS CIL	TE DIVERSE		And Address of the second seco	CHARGE BELL PROPERTY.	문화
	Hannibal City Directory 1920	Hannibal City Director	v 1018 Hannibal (	ity Directory 1925	Hannibal City Directo	
Author (5)	Publication Date: 1920	Publication Date: 191	Public	ation Date: 1925	Publication Date: 192	
Speaker (1)	0		0	0		0
> Owner (12)	Wednerthkler entrite 12	-CASSOT		and the second se	A A PLYSE & CO.	

Sort By: To choose how you would like to sort your results

A. Click on the downward arrow in the Sort By field. A drop-down menu will appear.

B. Move your cursor over the option you would like for sorting your results.

C. Click on the now highlighted option to make your choice.

**Display Columns**: To choose how many columns you would your results displayed in on the Search Results page,

A. Click on the downward arrow in the Display Columns field. A drop-down menu will appear.

B. Move your cursor over the number of columns you would like your results displayed in.

C. Click on the now highlighted option to make your choice.

**Items Per Page**: To determine how many items are displayed on the Search Results page,

A. Click on the downward arrow in the Items Per Page field. A drop-down menu will appear.

B. Move your cursor over the number of columns you would like your results displayed in.

C. Click on the now highlighted option to make your choice.

### Thumbnail Images:

To choose to see thumbnail images within your results,

A. Click the thumbnail icon on the far right of the search screen so this icon is displayed:

To choose to see only text search results,

A. Click the thumbnail icon on the far right of the search screen so this icon is displayed:

You may make these choices on the <u>Search Results</u> [62] page as well.

 Browse
 Image: Mapsearch
 Image: Ma

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

# 7.8 Search Filter Categories

The Search Filter categories appear on the far left side of the search page once you've finalized a search by pressing the Search button.

Next to each category name, in parentheses, is a number. This number indicates how many documents may be found in that category. For example, if you choose the category "Month published", and the number 12 appears next to it, that means that there are 12 different months available within the collection you are searching and you can narrow your search more by using one of those types of resources as your filter.



To choose a category for filtering your Search,

- 1. Move your cursor to the category you would like to use as a filter.
- 2. Click on that name. A box appears with the category types that you may use for filtering your search.
- 3. Click on the category type you want to use as your filter. An X will appear in the box to the left of the name and the results of the filtering will appear automatically in the display area.

To de-select that category,

1. Click on the name of the category type. This deselects that filter and you will now see the box with all the category types for that category.

The filter header will allow you to enable/disable the filtering feature as well as how the category types are sorted.



Click to change the sort order to alphabetical



Click to change the sort order to count



Click to enable/disable the filter feature



### **Choosing Different Categories**

If you want to filter with different categories, you can reset your choices by click on the Start Over button at the far right of the Collection Choices section.

Browse Titles 📰	Browse By Date		Search 🖄	Map Searc	h 🌜	Ś	$\frown$
Collections: News	spapers					1	Start Over
		Sort By:				5	
Filters	X 18	Title	~		1	Titles	1 - 6 of 6 📓
<ul> <li>Year published (4)</li> <li>Month published</li> </ul>			And the second s	And a line of the second	1	5	
> Day published (5)			- 1 ⁻¹ - 11			1	

**Browse** 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

## 7.9 Navigating to Additonal Search Results

**Number of Results Found and Displayed:** Next to the Items Per Page option, you'll see the word "Titles" followed by numbers or a range of numbers. This number lists the total number of results found as well as the number of results displayed on the Browse Titles page.

Thus, if your search yielded 5 results, this would be displayed: 1 - 5 of 5. If there are more results that can be displayed on one Browse Results page, you will see something like this: 1 - 25 of 103 or 1 - 50 of 103, depending on the maximum number of results your Browse Titles page is programmed to show.



**Move to Other Pages of the Browse Results** If there are multiple pages of results, you will be able to move through the pages by clicking "Previous" or "Next," as appropriate or by typing in the page number of the results page you seek and clicking the "Go" box.

### 7.10 Moving to Documents Within A Search

When you conduct a search and open a document in the <u>Viewer</u> (32), ProSeek lets you move to the next and previous document that contains your search term without returning to the search results list.

Use the Previous and Next Search Document icons located in the <u>Title</u> <u>Toolbar</u> [32] in the <u>Viewer</u> [32] to move from one document to another.

NOTE: Once you search within a document, you lose your original multi-document search and the Previous and Next Search Documents will no longer work. You will

need to return to your search list by clicking on the Return to the current search list icon  $\boxed{100}$  located on the <u>Viewer Toolbar</u>.  $\boxed{36}$ 

 Browse
 Image: Second secon

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

## 7.11 Saving and Managing Searches

From the <u>Search page</u>, you can save and manage your searches in several ways: you can copy and save the URL to the search results page or save, reopen, and delete a saved search by name.

NOTE: If you save a search, your browser may save the search as a cookie. Please make sure you enable cookies on your browser to save your searchers.

### Copy the URL of Your Search Page

- 1. Click on the Copy Search Page URL Link icon 🖾 . A new window appears with the URL displayed for this set of search results.
- 2. Clicking the **Copy to Clipboard** button captures the URL text so it can be pasted as text into another document/email, etc.
- 3. Click the **Close** button in the lower right corner to close this window and return to your search results listing.

https://box4.nmtvault.com/ProSeek6/jsp/PsImageViewer.jsp?doc_id=d1a95d01-3aa8-43cb-9c3e- 09307c28cd7b%2Frescarta%2FHF000001%2F00000002&pg_seq=13	
Copy to Clipboard Close	

### Save a Search By Name

- 1. Click on the **Save/Manage Search** button on the far right side of the Search page. The **Save/Manage Searches** window appears.
- 2. Type in a name for your search in the **Search Name** field.
- 3. Click the **Save** button to the right of the Search Name field. The Save/Manage Searches window will close and you'll be returned to the search results page.

#### 4. To make sure your search has been saved

- Click on the Save/Manage Search button to open the Save/Manage Searches window.
- Look under the Saved Searches heading to find the name of your saved search

2.

C Save / Manage Search Start Over	
Save / Manage Searches	
2 Save 3	
4	Delete
Searches are saved as cookies on this browser. Cookies must be enabled to save a search. Close	
	1 Save / Manage Searches 2 Save 3 4 Searches are saved as cookies on this browser. Cookies must be enabled to save a search.

### **Reopen a Saved Search**

- 1. Click on the **Save/Manage Search** button on the far right side of the Search results page. The Save/Manage Searches window appears.
- 2. Click on the name of the search you want to open. The Save/Manage Searches window will close and you'll be returned to the search results page with that search now available.

Ð	Save / Manage Search	Start Ove



### **Delete a Saved Search**

- 1. Click on the Save/Manage Search button on the far right side of the Search page. The Save/Manage Searches window appears.
- 2. Click on the **Delete** button to the right of the search you want to delete. You'll be asked if you are sure you want to delete this search.
  - Choose 'OK' if you want to delete the search. The Save/Manage Searches window will close and you'll be returned to the search page. The saved search will be deleted.
  - Choose 'Cancel' if you don't want to delete the search. You'll be returned to the Save/Manage Searches window where you can choose to delete another search, save a search or close the window.
  - Click the 'Close' button at the bottom of the Save/Manage Searches window when you are ready to return to the search results page.

 Ð	Save / Manage Search	Start Over



 Browse
 Isit
 Viewer
 Search
 Search
 Map
 Search
 Print
 Search
 Audio
 Files
 Files

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

# 7.12 Searching Within a Document

Whether you've opened a document via <u>Browse by Titles</u> 18, <u>Browse By Date</u>, 28 or by a <u>Search</u> 54, you can always search that document while you are viewing it. The tools for this are located on the <u>Title Toolbar</u> 32 of ProSeek's Viewer.

- 1. Type your search term in the search box located in the upper right corner of the Title Toolbar.
- 2. Hit enter or click the search icon , located to the right of the search box.



NOTE: When you search within the document you are viewing, the hit number and total number of hits displayed refer to the hits *found in the current search*, even if you originally opened the document via a search using other search

terms. To return to your most recent collection search results, click *b*, to return to the current search list on the <u>Viewer Toolbar</u> on the Viewer page.
**Browse** [18] | <u>Viewer</u> [32] | <u>Search</u> [54] | <u>Map Search</u> [78] | <u>Print</u> [82] | <u>Audio Files</u> [88] | <u>Text Correction</u> [98] | <u>User Annotation</u> [10]

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

#### 7.13 Starting a New Search

To start a new search from the Search page,

• Click on the **Start Over** button on the far right side of the Search page. This will clear all the terms that you have entered for your current search. Any searches you have saved, however, using the <u>Save/Manage Search</u> feature will stay saved until you delete those searches from the Save/Manage Searches window.

Browse Titles	ŧ۳.	Browse By Date	Search (10)	Map Search 🕤	About Collec	ions E	Help 🕐			
Collections:	All				•			Θ	Save / Manage Search	Start Over
Search for	fire			in All	✓ Sea	Add	Search Term			

#### Searching from the Viewer

To start a new search from the <u>Viewer</u> [50], select the Return To Current Search List icon on the <u>Viewer Toolbar</u> [36]: When you are returned to the <u>Search Results</u> [62], delete the current search term and type in a new one for your new <u>Search</u> [54].

 Browse
 Image: Mapsel sector
 Image: Mapsel

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### 7.14 Search Tips

**ProSeek** searches documents for words or phrases *by page*. In general, the best search results are generated by entering a *specific* search term, but you can enter as many words as you like. When you enter more than one word, **ProSeek** searches for the words *as a phrase*, so that search results include instances in which all the words

you entered appear together (in the order you entered them). Only pages that contain the search phrase will appear in the search results list.

When you want to search multiple search terms, not phrases, please use the Add Search Term function and choose whether you want to perform a Page Search or Document Search (see Search 54).

More information about search terms in **ProSeek**:

- Searches are *not* case-sensitive. You can enter your search terms in all capital, mixed case, or all lower case letters.
- Search terms must include a minimum of two characters.
- Words that cannot be included in searches except as part of a phrase:
  - and
  - has
  - not
  - the
- Characters that cannot be included in searches:
  - colon (:)
  - quotation marks (")

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

#### 7.15 Wildcard Search

A wildcard is a character that may be used in a search to represent one or more other characters. Using wildcard characters can broaden your search, allowing you to search for words that have spelling variations or contain a specified pattern or characters. In ProSeek, you can use the question mark (?) or the asterisk (*) as wildcards.

The question mark wildcard represents any single alphanumeric character in the position the ? occupies. The asterisk wildcard represents any number of characters (ranging from zero to one to multiple characters) in the position the * occupies.

For example:

carol? matches carole and carols (six-character words starting with carol, ending with one additional character). This search does not match carol (? must match one character) nor carolling or carolled.

w?re matches any four-character word such as were, wire, or ware but does not match wired, wares nor where.

199? matches four-character records such as 1996,1997, 1998 and so on.

house* matches house, houses, housedress, houseguest, household, and so on.

NOTE:

- 1. Neither wildcard character may appear at the beginning of a word.
- 2. Wildcards may appear at the end of a search term except when the wildcard ends a two-character search term. You may successfully use the search term tra* but neither the term tr* nor tr? will yield results.
- 3. Search term must be at least two (2) characters in length, without wildcard characters.

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

This page is intentionally left blank. Remove this text from the manual template if you want it completely blank.

# Map Search

## **Map Search**

## **78**

### 8 Map Search

### 8.1 Map Search

Map Search will utilize your objects metadata and connects to its location using a Bing[®] Map.

1. Use the map navigation tools to zoom in and out of the locations you wish to view.



2. Clicking on the city pin point will reveal the title(s) for that location



3. Clicking on the title will reveal the title contents within the Browse Results page.

 Browse
 Text Correction
 Search
 Search
 Map Search
 Print
 Search
 Audio Files
 Search
 Search

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

This page is intentionally left blank. Remove this text from the manual template if you want it completely blank.



## Print

### 9 Print

### 9.1 Print

ProSeek lets you print one page, a selected portion of a page or multiple pages through its Print Bundle feature. The print tools are located on the <u>Viewer Toolbar</u> and in ProSeek's <u>Viewer</u>.

- 1. Adding Single Full Pages to Print Bundle
- 2. Adding Multiple Full Pages to the Print Bundle
- 3. Adding a Portion of a Page to the Print Bundle
- 4. Print the Print Bundle

#### Adding Single Full Pages to the Print Bundle

Once you are in the Viewer and ready to print, follow these instructions.

1. Click on the Add Page to Print Bundle icon 🖆 located on the Viewer Toolbar.



2. Select Add This Page To Print Bundle from the sub-menu.



The **Add To Print Bundle** window opens, highlighting the page number of the page currently within the Viewer.

3. Click **OK** on the Add to Print Bundle window to finalize your choice.



#### Adding Multiple Full Pages to the Print Bundle (return to the top)

You can also print more than one page at a time:

- 1. Click on the page or pages you want to print using the normal Windows selectors:
  - To print a single page, click on that page number
  - To print a range of sequential pages, click the first page number, hold down the **SHIFT** key, and click the last page number
  - To print a non sequential set of pages, click the first page number, hold down the **CTRL** key, and click the other page number(s)
- 2. Click **OK** on the Add to Print Bundle window to finalize your choices.

A	dd To Print Bun	dle
0001		-
0002		
0003		
0004		
		-
	OK Cancel	

NOTE: you can continue to add to the Print Bundle as you view different material.

#### Adding a Portion of a Page to the Print Bundle (return to the top)

- 1. Click on the Add this Page to Print Bundle icon 🖆 located on the Viewer Toolbar.
- 2. Select Add selection to print bundle from the sub-menu.



You cursor will change to a cross-hair cursor. Draw a rectangle around the area of the image you wish to print. Once you release the mouse button, the selected area will be added to the Print Bundle.

	ARBETAREN, Fredag	en den i
udetadena gen af är erstig vid Rockholm Isdamötter anmentet, sutilit att drestides, ho Meyer agen lyr- om fallet utningar- adna voro a det in-	pöpnades paketet och befanns inne- hålla — dynamit, i tillräcklig mängd för att spränga hela huset i luften. Åfven amerikanarne, skrifver "Vårt Land", börja nu sända hem våra landsmän, sedan de derute blifvit o- förmögna att försörja sig. Hår om dagen anlände sålunda en äldre man, som blifvit krympling, till Malmö från Minneapolis för att såndas vidare till sin hemort i Thorsås socken i Kalmar län. Mannens namn är Per Oscar Svensson ochthan är född 1846. På skämt och för att skrämma en piga lade handlanden Holmberg i Kylinge, Blekinge, en dynamitknall, hatt på elden under en gryta i köket,	coth till att hans blief om kin. B och vag som fö stmdele Mød de i Sk skriften ställe h varon pomning lyrkats den mo

#### Print the Print Bundle (return to the top) 82

Once material has been added to the Print Bundle, you will see two new icons on the <u>Viewer</u> [32] page's <u>Viewer Toolbar</u> [36] to the right of the Add This Page to the Print Bundle icon: the Print Current Bundle icon and the Clear Current Print Bundle icon.



<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

This page is intentionally left blank. Remove this text from the manual template if you want it completely blank.

# Audio Files

### 10 Audio Files

### 10.1 Audio Files

ProSeek audio files may be <u>Browsed</u>, [88] and <u>Searched</u> [89]. You can use the audio player to listen to audio files from either the <u>Browse</u> [90] page or the <u>Search Results</u> [93] page. You can also select and <u>copy audio transcripts</u> [96].

See <u>Audio Browsing</u>, and <u>Audio Searching</u>, <u>Audio Player from Browse Page</u>, <u>Audio Player from Search Results Page</u> and <u>Copying Audio Transcript</u> for more information.

**Browse** 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### 10.2 Audio Browsing

Browsing allows you to see the titles of the audio files in the library's collection. You can then open the files to listen to them in the <u>Audio Player</u> as well as <u>Search</u> them.

You browse the audio collections in the same way as you browse other collections, whether you browse by title or browse by date.

First, you choose the collection(s) you want to browse. If you know the name of the audio collection(s) you want to browse, choose that collection(s) as your first step when you Browse by Titles and Browse by Date 28. Of course, you may also choose to Browse All collections.

Second, <u>choose your display options</u> 25 and <u>categories for filtering</u> 22 to narrow your browse results.

Finally, choose the title you want to listen to by clicking on it. This will take you to the <u>Audio Player</u> and <u>Audio Player</u>.

When your Browse Titles page is set to display thumbnails, the audio thumbnail will display a gray audio wave.

ollections: Histor	ic Speeches	1	<b>•</b>	2	Start Over
ilters	X 18	Sort By: Title	Display Columns:	Items Per Pag-	Titles 1 - 16 or 🐱
Type of resource (1 Genre (1) Speaker (14) Owner (2)	-				
Language (1) Capture Date (2)			3		
		Address to the Democ Duration: 00:05:22 Owner: Great Speeches of the 20th C Speaker: Jesse Jackson	Address to the Nation Duration: 00:00:37 Owner: Great Speeches of the 20th C Speaker: Lyndon B. Johnson	Address to the Nation Duration: 00:01:57 Owner: Great Speeches of the 20th C Speaker: Ronald Reagan	Address to the Yippie Duration: 00:04:48 Owner: Great Speeches of the 20th C Speaker: Jerry Rubin

When your Browse page is set to display without thumbnails, the duration of the audio file will help identify titles that are audio files within your collection.



Go to <u>Browse by Titles</u> for detailed browsing instructions.

 Browse
 Image: March and a constraint of the second sec

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### **10.3** Audio Searching

When you want to search audio files, you follow the same steps as when you Search 54 other files:

- 1. Choose your Collection(s).
- 2. Type in your Search Term(s).
- 3. Choose your Search Limits.
- 4. Click search.

To listen to the audio file, click on the Title, and you'll be taken to ProSeek's <u>Audio</u> <u>Player</u> 3. Your search term(s) will be highlighted in the text box on that page.

arch for farewa Iters Type of resource (1	ell 2	Sort By: Relevance	in All	3 ♥ Search 4	Add Search Term		
	X 12	Sort Bur Relevance			S	earch for "farewell" in all	Titles 1 - 4 o
Type of resource (1		Solt by. Relevance	~	Display Columns: 4 🗸	Items Per Page: 100 🗸		1
Genre (1) Speaker (3) Owner (2) Language (1) Capture Date (2)	)					•	
		Super long wav fil Duration: 01:16:2 Owner: Test objec	9	Farewell Address Duration: 00:09:53 Owner Great Speeches of the 20th C Speaker: Dwight D. Eisenhower ©	Farewell to Baseball 1939 Duration: 00:00:20 Owner: Great Speeches of the 20th C Speaker: Lou Gehrig	Duration: 00:0	3:52 of the 20th C

For more instructions on Searching, go to Search. 54

 Browse
 Image: Second secon

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### 10.4 Audio Player from Browse Page

ProSeek lets you listen to audio files in your library's collection through its Audio Player whether you chose the file from the <u>Browse Page</u> or from the <u>Search</u> <u>Results Page</u>.

To open an audio file from the <u>Browse Page</u> [18], simply click on the file you want to listen to. An Audio Player tab will open and reveal the ProSeek Audio Player.

#### Top Toolbar

On the Top Toolbar, you'll see (1) the title of the audio you've chosen. To the right, you'll see the (2) <u>View Transcription Text</u> icon, a (3) search field into which you may type search terms, and (4) the Search icon you click to complete the search.

Browse Titles	Browse By Date	Search 👸	Map Search 🕤	About Collections	Audio Player 🔄	Help ⑦		
Ginseng "Root Robb	pers" on the Rise					() =	Search	Q
1						2	3	4

#### Audio Track

When you first open the Audio Player, the audio track will be in gray. As you play the audio, the gray turns to blue to indicate you've heard that part of the audio file. Clicking anywhere within the audio track will advance the audio to the selected location.



#### Audio Player Tools

You'll see the audio player tools under the audio track.



You use this like any web-based audio player.

1. Click on the arrow to the <u>far left</u> of the audio player bar **b**. The arrow

changes to parallel bars: <u>Your audio is now playing</u>.

- 2. Click on the parallel bars to stop the audio.
- 3. To mute the audio, click on this icon found to the right of the audio play bar.

4. Click on the three vertical dots in the far right to download the audio file.

The audio player tool bar also shows the time and duration of the video clip.

#### Search within the File

If you want to search within the file you have opened,

- 1. Type in your search term in the search term field on the far right of the Top Toolbar
- 2. Click on the Search Icon  $\bigcirc$  or hit the Enter key on your keyboard.
- 3. Your search term and then number of hits will appear on the Top Toolbar.
- 4. Your search terms, along with a time location and nearby text, will appear in the Audio Text just below the Top Toolbar.
- 5. Click on the time location in which you are interested to listen to that part of the audio. Note that when you click on the time location in the text area, the arrow under the audio track at that time location will move up and down to show you the audio track location of your choice.

NOTE: If you would like to select and copy the full transcript, click on the View

Transcription Text icon E. Instructions on using the Copy Text function can be found at <u>Copying Audio Transcript.</u>



**Browse** [18] | <u>Viewer</u> [32] | <u>Search</u> [54] | <u>Map Search</u> [78] | <u>Print</u> [82] | <u>Audio Files</u> [88] | <u>Text Correction</u> [98] | <u>User Annotation</u> [10]

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### 10.5 Audio Player from Search Results Page

ProSeek lets you listen to audio files in your library's collection through its Audio Player whether you chose the file from the <u>Browse Page</u> or from the <u>Search</u> <u>Results Page</u>.

To open an audio file from the <u>Search Results Page</u> 62, simply click on the file you want to listen to. An Audio Player tab will open and reveal the ProSeek Audio Player.

#### Top Toolbar

On the Top Toolbar, you'll see (1) the title of the audio you've chosen to listen to, (2) the search term and how many hits were found, (3) the View Transcription Text icon, and (4) the search term entry field.



#### Audio Text

Directly underneath the Top Toolbar, you'll see the time location(s) and nearby text of your search term. Your search term is highlighted.

• Click on the time location to listen to that area of the audio file.

When you click on the time location in the text area, the arrow under the audio track at that time location will move up and down to show you the audio track location of your choice.

NOTE: If you would like to select and copy the full transcript, click on the View Transcription Text icon . Instructions on using the Transcription function can be found at <u>Copying Audio Transcript</u>.

#### Audio Track

When you first open the Audio Player, the audio track will be in gray. You'll also see blue arrows that indicate where your search term is located in the audio file. You can play the audio at that time location of the file by clicking on the blue arrow next to the time stamp or on the red arrow under the audio track.

As you play the audio, the gray turns to blue to indicate you've heard that part of the audio file.



#### Audio Player Tools

You'll see the audio player tools under the audio track. You use this like any web-based audio player.



1. Click on the arrow to the far left of the audio player bar 上. The arrow

changes to parallel bars: <u>Your audio is now playing</u>.

- 2. Click on the parallel bars to stop the audio.
- 3. To mute the audio, click on this icon found to the right of the audio play bar.

4. Click on the three vertical dots in the far right to download the audio file.

#### Search within the File

If you want to search a new term within the file you have opened,

- 1. Type in your search term in the search term field on the far right of the Top Toolbar
- 2. Click on the Search Icon or hit the Enter key on your keyboard.
- 3. Your search term and then number of hits will appear directly under the Top Toolbar.
- 4. Your search terms, along with a time location and nearby text, will appear in the Audio Text just below the Top Toolbar.
- 5. Click on the time location in which you are interested to listen to that part of the audio. Note that when you click on the time location in the text area, the arrow under the audio track at that time location will move up and down to show you the audio track location of your choice.

NOTE: If you would like to select and copy the full transcript, click on the

View Transcription Text icon E. Instructions on using the Transcription function can be found at <u>Copying Audio Transcript</u>.



 Browse
 Image: March Sector Sector

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### **10.6 Copying Audio Transcript**

ProSeek lets you copy audio transcripts to your clipboard for future use.

#### Copy Complete Transcript

- 2. Click Copy to Clipboard to copy all text within the window. The text is now on your clipboard, and you may now paste the text into whatever program you like.
- 3. Click the 'Close' button to return to the Audio Player.

it's legal to harvest the wild ginseng that grows in forested areas across the state but you have to buy a state gathering license to do so and you can only harvest mature plants between september first and november first to harvest it on private land you must have the land owner's permission according to la crosse county warden edward mccann korean and chinese buyers will pay top dollar for the wild root because in asia tea made from ginseng extract is believed to be an aphrodisiac as well as a general health tonic ginseng buyers also need a state license but mccann says there's a lucrative black market came across an individual as part of an investigation that sold one ginseng root that was worth a thousand dollars one plant one actual root we've now backtracked that ginseng root to the original source and that ginseng root was sold in the state of wisconsin illegally mccann says that kind of quick and easy money is attractive to drug addicts who need a quick fix we know that for a fact from several individuals that told us that they will go out and harvest ginseng but they do admit they have a drug habit and they will drive to the nearest ginseng dealers sell it immediately turn around and buy heroin or methamphetamine whatever it might be that they need that's sort of the clientele that we end up dealing with in the woods mccann say there are aggressive ginseng enforcement efforts under way both in the la crosse area and in northeastern wisconsin where illegal harvesting in the nicolet national forest has recently become a problem gilman halsted wisconsin public radio

Copy to Clipboard Close

**Browse** [18] | <u>Viewer</u> [32] | <u>Search</u> [54] | <u>Map Search</u> [78] | <u>Print</u> [82] | <u>Audio Files</u> [88] | <u>Text Correction</u> [98] | <u>User Annotation</u> [10]

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

# **Collaborative OCR Text Correction**

### **11** Collaborative OCR Text Correction

### 11.1 Collaborative OCR Text Correction

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

Most digitized textual material will contain optical character recognition (OCR) data that enables full text searching. The quality of the OCR text depends on the condition of the original content. This collaborative text correction application will allow registered users to make necessary text corrections and/or additions.

OCR Editing Process 98 | OCR Text Correction Screen 102

 Browse
 Image: Mapsearch
 Image: Ma

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### **11.2 OCR Editing Process**

#### 11.2.1 OCR Editing Process

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

While viewing a newspaper page through the <u>ProSeek Viewer</u> (32), a user can click the 'Edit this page' link (located in the lower left-hand corner) to launch the editing tool.



Once selected, you will be asked to Log in by submitting your user name and password before you can use the application.

Log in/out [99] | Top OCR Correction Users Scorecard [101] Browse [18] | Viewer [32] | Search [54] | Map Search [78] | Print [82] | Audio Files [88] | Text Correction [98] | User Annotation [110] Print Entire Manual © NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

#### 11.2.2 Login/Logout

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

The log in screen will prompt for your user name and password. If this is the first time accessing the application, a new user account will need to be created.

	User Login	
Usernan	ne:	
Passwo	rd:	
		1
		Login
		Reset Password

Change Password

Provides the ability to change your existing password. Enter the appropriate information and click **Change Password**.

#### Create A User Account

Provides the ability to create a new account. Enter a user name and email address to be associated with your new account. A temporary password will be sent to the email address provided. You will be required to change it when you log in for the first time.

Crea	ate Account
Username: E-Mail Address:	
Cancel	Create Account
Username can be any combination of letters, nu	mbers and "_"'s or "-"'s. Between 3 and 50 characters long.
The username may be posted on a	a public web page, so make it unique to you.
A temporary password will be e-mailed to your e-m	nail address, you will be required to change it when you login.

#### Reset My Password

Provides the ability to reset a forgotten password. A temporary password will be sent to your email address. You will be required to change it to a permanent password when you log in.

Reso	et Password
E-Mail Address:	
Cancel A temporary password will be e-mailed to your e-m	Reset Password

#### Log out

When you have completed your editing session, you can log out by clicking the Log Out button. This link can be found in the lower right-hand corner of the Browse, Browse By Date, Search and About Collections screens.



NOTE: ProSeek will automatically log you out after 30 minutes of session inactivity.

OCR Editing Process [98] | Top OCR Correction Users Scorecard [101]

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

#### **11.2.3** Top OCR Correction Users Scorecard

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

A listing of the top OCR editors will be listed on the log in screen to track your progress against other OCR editors

	User Login Username: Password: Login						
	Change Password	Create Account	Reset Password				
Username	Тор ОС	R Correction Us	Corrected Words				
Username	Тор ОС	R Correction Us					
Username	Тор ОС	R Correction Us	Corrected Words				
Username	Тор ОС	R Correction Us	Corrected Words 571				
Username	Top OC	R Correction Us	Corrected Words 571 66				

OCR Editing Process 98 | OCR Text Correction Screen 102

Browse ाक्षे | <u>Viewer अर्थे | Search कि | Map Search</u> 7क्षे | <u>Print</u> कि | <u>Audio Files</u> कि | <u>Text Correction</u> कि | <u>User Annotation</u> मिले

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### **11.3 OCR Text Correction Screen**

#### 11.3.1 OCR Text Correction Screen

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

Once logged in [99], the OCR Text Correction Tool will open within a new browser window. The OCR editor will consist of three panes:

- 1 Toolbar (Top Pane)
- 2 Image (Left Pane)
- 3 OCR Text (Right Pane)



Toolbar (Top Pane) [103] | Image (Left Pane) [105] | OCR Text (Right Pane) [105]

**Browse** [18] | <u>Viewer</u> [32] | <u>Search</u> [54] | <u>Map Search</u> [78] | <u>Print</u> [82] | <u>Audio Files</u> [88] | <u>Text Correction</u> [98] | <u>User Annotation</u> [110]

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

#### 11.3.2 Toolbar (Top Pane)

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

The Toolbar pane will consist of the page title and other basic tool functions, which include:

Editing page 1 of Arbetaren. 1890-04-04	ł	Save	× Close	B History	★ Show Scoreboard	# Options -	? Help	1	4	+	1 Modification	l
-----------------------------------------	---	------	---------	-----------	-------------------	-------------	--------	---	---	---	----------------	---

Save	will save all editing changes
Close	will close the OCR Edit window
History	will reveal all edits made to this page
Show	listing of top OCR editors to track your progress against other OCR
Scoreboard	leditors
Options	displays three different program options



#### Enable popup keyboard (CTRL+Alt+K)

This will allow users to enter special text characters that contain letter accents.

While in the right pane, select the location in the word that should contain the special character. With the popup keyword enabled, press CTRL+Alt+K to reveal the special character keyboard. Clicking on the appropriate character will insert the character into the word being edited. Clicking the **Shift** button will allow you to enter capital letters.



NOTE: You may also use the appropriate ASCII character code to enter letters with accents. Example: ALT + 132 = ä

#### Show text block order

Enabling this function will reveal how the text will transition from text block to text block.

#### Show text line order

Enabling this function will reveal how the text will transition from text line to text line.

Help Provides additional online tool help

#### New Word

Tool This will allow users to add new text where none currently exists.

OCR Text Correction Screen 102 | Image (Left Pane) 105 | OCR Text (Right Pane) 105

<u>Browse</u> 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

1

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

#### 11.3.3 Image (Left Pane)

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

The left pane of this window will display the image of the page you have selected for editing. All the current words captured for this page are highlighted in yellow. As your mouse scrolls over the various parts of the page, it will display boundaries that identify composed blocks, text blocks and text lines to give you a better feel of the text layout.

#### Zooming

There are three navigation buttons available within the left pane that will allow you to Zoom in, Zoom out, and Fit Page. Scrolling the mouse wheel will also allow zooming in and out of that image.



#### Selecting a Word for Editing

Double-clicking on a word within the left pane will select that word for editing. The word selected for editing will also be highlighted within the right pane.

#### Image Panning

Holding a left mouse click on any portion of the image will allow one to pan the image in any direction.

OCR Text Correction Screen [102] | Toolbar (Top Pane) [103] | OCR Text (Right Pane) [105]

**Browse** 18 | <u>Viewer</u> 32 | <u>Search</u> 54 | <u>Map Search</u> 78 | <u>Print</u> 82 | <u>Audio Files</u> 88 | <u>Text Correction</u> 98 | <u>User Annotation</u> 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

#### 11.3.4 OCR Text (Right Pane)

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

#### **Editing Words**

Double-clicking on a highlighted line in the left-hand pane will select that word for editing in the right pane. The tab key is used to advance to the next word. Words may also be edited by clicking on the word in the right-hand pane. Words that have been changed will be highlighted in green.



#### **Adding Words**

New words may be added by clicking the <u>New Word Tool</u> button and drawing a rectangle in the left-hand pane.

#### **Deleting Words**

While editing a word, delete all the text and pressing the tab key to advance to the next word. Words may also be deleted by right-clicking on the word in the left- or right-hand pane and selecting **Delete word**.

#### **Combining Words**

Words may be combined by right-clicking on the word in the left- or right-hand pane and selecting **Combine with next** or **Combine with previous**.

#### **Splitting Words**

Editing a word, adding spaces, and pressing the tab key to advance to the next word will split a word.

#### **Adding Hyphens**

Editing the first word in a line and adding a hyphen before the word, or editing the last word in a line and adding a hyphen after the word will hyphenate the word. Hyphens may also be added by right-clicking on the last word in a line and selecting **Insert hyphen after**. A hyphenated word may span multiple lines.

#### **Removing Hyphen**

Right-clicking on the hyphen at the end of the line and selecting **Delete hyphen** will remove the hyphen.

#### **Combining/Splitting Lines**

Right-clicking on any location in a line will allow you to:

## **Collaborative OCR Text Correction**

107

- Combine with the next line
- Combine with the previous line
- Split the line before the selected word
- Split the line after the selected word
- Delete the entire line



OCR Text Correction Screen 102 | Toolbar (Top Pane) 103 | Image (Left Pane) 105

 Browse
 Item [18]
 Viewer
 Search
 Search
 Fearch
 Fearch</th

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

This page is intentionally left blank. Remove this text from the manual template if you want it completely blank.

# **ProSeek User Annotation Tool**

#### 12 **ProSeek User Annotation Tool**

#### 12.1 **ProSeek User Annotation Tool**

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

This tool will allow users to insert appropriate comments and/or tags at the newspaper page and article level. A user will be able to enter a textual comment and/or select one or more terms to help identify page content.

#### Annotation Tools

The icons for the tools that let you enter annotations are found within the Viewer Toolbar.

K	<	0002	~	>	>1	÷		Ų
---	---	------	---	---	----	---	--	---

=	add	an	annotation	ĺ
---	-----	----	------------	---

allows you to be notified if a new annotation is added to this page

when selected, you will no longer receive notifications when new annotations are added to this page.

Add an Annotation [110] | Annotation Notification [112] | Viewing Current Notifications [112]

Browse 18 | Viewer 32 | Search 54 | Map Search 78 | Print 82 | Audio Files 88 | Text Correction 98 | User Annotation 110

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### 12.2 Add an Annotation

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

Once you select the Add an Annotation button, your cursor will change from a pointer to a cross-hair cursor. Now you can draw a box around any area of the page where the annotation will be added.



add an annotation

Edit Annotation
Annotation Tag:
Annotation Type:
Save Cancel

The text box that appears will allow you to enter any length of text that will describe the area in which you selected.

#### **Annotation Tag**

When selecting the Annotation Tag downward arrow, you will have the ability to select one of the following tags:

#### Annotation Type

When selecting the Annotation Type downward arrow, you will have the ability to select one of the following types:



NOTE: The Annotation administrator will be notified when a **question** or **concern** annotation type is selected.

Click **Save** when you are finished entering the annotation.

ProSeek User Annotation Tool 100 | Annotation Notification 112 | Viewing Current Notifications 112

 Browse
 Image: March Start
 Map Search Start
 Print Start
 Audio Files Start

 Text Correction
 Image: March Start
 Imarch Start
 Image: March Start</t

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### **12.3** Annotation Notification

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

Selecting the notification icon will allow you to receive an email that this page has a new annotation. Pressing this icon again will stop you from receiving notifications.

	Ļ
Γ	14

start receiving notifications

stop receiving notification

These icons will appear in the Viewer Toolbar 361.

IK K 0002 V > >I 土 国 真

ProSeek User Annotation Tool 100 | Add an Annotation 100 | Viewing Current Notifications 112

 Browse
 Image: March and a constraint of the second sec

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

### **12.4** Viewing Current Notifications

NOTE: This feature is not available for all ProSeek installations

**Browse/Search Results Screen** 

The 💷 icon will appear next to the title that currently contains an annotation.

#### **Page View Screen**

When viewing a page within the Viewer, there are two possible ways to determine if that page contains an annotation

#### Thumbnail border

The left side of the Viewer page contains thumbnails that can be used for page navigation. If a page contains an annotation, the border around the thumbnail will be a dotted line.



#### Viewer Toolbar

If the page contains an annotation, the Viewer Toolbar will display a drop-down menu where you can select/view the annotation(s) for this page.



ProSeek User Annotation Tool 110 | Add an Annotation 110 | Annotation Notification 112

 Browse
 Image: March March

Print Entire Manual

© NMT Corporation - All rights reserved.

This page is intentionally left blank. Remove this text from the manual template if you want it completely blank.

## Index

## - A -

about collections16audio browsing88audio files88audio player90, 93audio searching89audio transcript96

## - B -

Browse 18 Browse by Date 28 Browse Results 25 browse titles 18

## - C -

Collection 20 Copying Text 45

## - D -

Display Tools 41 document view 32

## - F -

filter: browse 22 filter: search 65 finalize search 62 find 32 first page 32

## - G -

getting started 8 go to 32 Google Translate 45

## - | -

introduction 8

## - L -

last page 32

## - M -

map search 78

## - N -

navigation tabs 14 Navigation Tools 47 ndlsweb 8 next 32

## - 0 -

OCR Edit 98 OCR Edit Log in/out 99 OCR Edit Page View 105 OCR Edit Scorecard 101 OCR Edit Screen 102 OCR Edit Text View 105 OCR Edit Top Toolbar 103 OCR Text Correction 98

## - P -

page 32 previous 32 previous results 62 printing 82

## - Q -

quick tips 10

## - R -

results 62 rotate 32

## Index

## - S -

save searches 69 saving page URL 35 search 54, 56, 73 search display 64 search limits 61 search results 62 search terms 57 search tips 73 Searching 50, 72

## - T -

tips 73 title 18 title toolbar 32

## - U -

User Annotation 110 User Annotation: Add 110 User Annotation: Notification 112 User Notification: View Current 112

## - V -

view document 32 Viewer 32 Viewer Toolbar 36

## - W -

wildcard 74

## - Z -

zoom in 32 zoom out 32



2004 Kramer Street | La Crosse, WI 54603 800-236-0850 | http://www.normicro.com | sales@nmt.com